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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850)413-6036

vwashing@psc.state.fl.us



HonglVang

From: dougk71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Kennedy <dougk71
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Douglas Kennedy
3342 Grenada Ct Punta Gorda, FL 33950-6373



Hong Wang

From: ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Landry
<ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:43 AM

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
Amy Landry
GROVE Ave Saint Augustine, FL 32084



Hong Wang

From: stephen.wechsler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stephen wechsler
<stephen.wechsler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:47 AM

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
stephen wechsler
North Miami Beach, FL 33160



Hong Wang

From: solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Janninck <solar@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Eliminating Net Metering will result in fewer people installing solar systems on their homes. The costs will simply be too
high. And a sharp drop in demand will cause more trouble for the solar installation industry, one of the fastest-growing job
categories in the USA, already being hurt by the ongoing economic troubles of 2020.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not fewer — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Emily Janninck
Ocoee, FL 34761



Hong Wang

From: ynafrmyahoo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enita berkheiser
<ynafrmyahoo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:46 AM

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

Sincereiy,
enita berkheiser
2231 Desoto Way S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-4141



Hong Wang

From: webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Baker
<webakers@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:42 AM

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
Richard Baker
1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726



Hong Wang

From: cognitas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Cowans
<cognitas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:16 AM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. Florida should be the leader in solar power; we are the
Sunshine State after all. But we also need to be moving quickly to clean, renewable energy to save life on this planet. The
longer utilities ignore and delay action, the worse the problem is.

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
Diana Cowans
5729 Fishermans Dr Bradenton, FL. 34209-6786



Honc.; Wang

From: raporter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Porter
<raporter@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:45 AM

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
Robin Porter
Miami, FL 33137



Hong Wang

From: bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Bolander
<bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Elizabeth Bolander
6750 SW 74th St South Miami, FL 33143-4531



Honc_:; Wang

From: skamory7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Gonzalez <skamory?7
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
Michael Gonzalez
Miami, FL 33176



Hong Wang

From: sgt8107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel H Martin <sgt8107
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis couid put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take controt of their own energy, and
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
Daniel H Martin
3722 Hasting Ln Clermont, FL 34711-6909



Hong Wang

From: jsamo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Samorajczyk
<jsamo@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Piease defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
John Samorajczyk
5414 Leilani Dr St Pete Beach, FL 33706-2325



Hong Wang

From: annejoejarocki@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Jarocki
<annejoejarocki@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:14 AM

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
Joseph Jarocki
10143 SW 81st Ct Ocala, FL 34481-7736



Hong Wang

From: allenson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Allenson
<allenson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:42 AM

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
Robert Allenson
1307 Highway 179A Westville, FL 32464-3045



Hong Wang

From: colstrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla Olstrom
<colstrom@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:44 AM

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
Carla Olstrom
4759 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-3125



Hong Wang

From: beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Gonzalez
<beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:44 AM

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
Becky Gonzalez
10221 SW 133rd St” Miami, FL 33176-6136



Hong Wang

From: debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debby Baker
<debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:43 AM

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
Debby Baker
585 Scrubjay Ln Jupiter, FL 33458-8374



Hong Wang

From: thair24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammy Hair <thair24
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:40 AM

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
Tammy Hair
23950 SE Highway 42 Umatilla, FL 32784-8216



Hong Wang

From: rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Rodriguez
<rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

| am looking forward to being a Florida homeowner someday soon. Currently, | rent. But | know when | have that home, |
want to power it with solar and do my part to help the planet. Please don't take away my right to make my own energy
choices!

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has aiready lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more
tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Rhonda Rodriguez
549 Neptune Bay Cir Saint Cloud, FL 34769-7047



Hong Wang

From: walt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Forgash <walt@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:13 AM

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
Walter Forgash
2800 NW 22nd Ter Pompano Beach, FL 33069-1045



Hong Wang

From: gracie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Grace Wong <gracie@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:41 AM

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
Grace Wong
Hollywood, FL 33023



Hong Wang

From: ariz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arizmendi Ozuna <ariz1
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
Arizmendi Ozuna
13755 NW 6th Ave North Miami, FL 33168-3925



Hong Wanc_;

From: Richard Baker <Richard.Baker.43047589@p2a.co>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Richard Baker

1501 Wekewa Nene
Tallahassee, FL 32301



Hong Wang

From: Mitchell Spiers <mks3@gmx.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

Dear Commissioners,

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

Mitchell Spiers

Mr Mitchell Spiers
mks3@gmx.com

3295 Post Oak Point Road
New Ulm, TEXAS 78950



Hong_Wang

From: sandrasafran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Safran
<sandrasafran@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

I would like the commission to know that | am pleased that FPL is growing their solar power but.... | am also a strong
supporter of home owners supporting alternative energy. They should be rewarded for that not penalized. With your help

that will happen.

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
Sandra Safran
3107 Black Oak Ct Boynton Beach, FL 33436-6605



Hogg Wang

From: s22j26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Venkataraman <s22j26
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:26 AM

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
Barbara Venkataraman
2416 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305-2729



Hong Wang

From: scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott huffaker
<scottehuffaker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 AM

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
Scott huffaker
201 S Stillman St Pensacola, FL 32505-8067



Hong Wang

From: tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Chiotti
<tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even
more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Tom Chiotti
Sarasota, FL 34240
tomchiotti@aol.com



Hong Wang

From: jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen
<jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:55 AM

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
James Colen
2510 SW 105th Ter Davie, FL 33324-7610



Hong_Wang

From: amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Amundrud
<amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM

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

Florida is a solar rich state. Please allow the residents of the state to make use of solar credits and benefit from this
resource that we have. In fact, energy companies should be required to use more solar energy rather than less so that
we can become less dependent on fossil fuels.

Sincerely,
Karen Amundrud
4663 32nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-2018



Hong; Wang

From: captj13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Garrandes <captj13
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
Juan Garrandes
7322 SW 143rd Ave Miami, FL 33183-2965



Hong Wang

From: Butch.Buoni@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Butch Buoni
<Butch.Buoni@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM

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
Butch Buoni
450 Horizons E Apt 304 Boynton Beach, FL 33435-5135



Hong Wang

From: sjsrlc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Smith <sjsric@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:24 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Climate change is real. Continuing what we've been doing only exacerbates the problem. Solar energy, as well as other
eco-friendly power sources, help to improve our future and our children and grandchildren’s lives. Why would anyone
want to negate their use except for their own economic interest? Don't let one groups greed keep Floridians from trying to

improve their future.
Then there’s also the economic concerns of Floridian workers. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the

time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s
pockets.

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
Sandra Smith
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



Hong; Wang

From: onewriter2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Morgan <onewriter2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is hardly the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to
solar rights that will hurt jobs, take money out of people’s pockets, and serve to abandon critical efforts to ameliorate
climate change.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, a “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half--i.e.,125,000 jobs and families at risk in communities
across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty. Without thoughtful,
visionary, courageous leadership, this negative pattern could grow worse.

People and businesses in Florida rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose
how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience and intelligence of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that could be coming our way.

Please pause to intelligently generate a wholesome vision of Florida's energy needs and solutions rather than support
more visionless, fossil-fuel status quo which has clearly demonstrated abundant harmfulness and merciless contributions
to climate change--as evidence by record-breaking conflagrations in California, Oregon, Australia, and record-breaking
domestic and worldwide flooding.

The fossil fuel industry is a dinosaur that has been fed by a gravy train of taxpayer subsidies and ignorance. Fossil fuels
were great during the Industrial Revolution, but have long outlived their usefulness. Yet this dinosaur industry continues to
pressure and manipulate public servants to "keep doing the same old thing over and over again while expecting different
results.” This is insanity. We're counting on your sanity, wholesome vision, and thoughtfulness.

Please evaluate something greater and more important than personal interest, and actively support sane solar power,
solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Thank you for your integrity, consideration, and support for real solutions.
Sincerely,

Katherine Morgan
Gainesville, FL 32605



Hong Wang

From: coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MC Edson
<coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Florida’'s future as a competitive provider of power depends on solar energy.

During a public health and economic crisis is the wrong time to exacerbate uncertainty by making changes to solar rights.
It will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Prior to COVID-19, Florida was #4 in production of electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000
people. “Solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country. The industry employed 250,000 people. This pandemic
could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its
workforce due to economic instability and it could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy as well
as choose how they power their lives.

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
MC Edson
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986



Hong Wang

From: jorown42004@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Brown <jbrown42004
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
Jeff Brown
Lakeland, FL 33810



Hong Wang

From: skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Bromfield
<skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Chris Bromfield
3124 NE 7th Dr Boca Raton, FL 33431-6907



Hong Wanc_;

From: justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Den Giarratana
<justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Thank you for considering my viewpoint when making decisions for solar rights for Florida homeowners, and important
jobs for Floridians.

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

Many thanks
Sincerely,

Den Giarratana
Wellington, FL 33414



Hong Wang

From: judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julia Moses
<judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:18 AM

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
julia Moses
4945 Gardiners Bay Cir Sarasota, FL 34238-2792



Hong Wang

From: cfb1625@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clarence Burdick <cfb1625
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
Clarence Burdick
Clearwater, FL 33755



Hogg Wang

From: 4charlove@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Crawford
<4charlove@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The time is now to end our dependence on fossil fuels. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Charlene Crawford
3483 7th Ave SE Largo, FL 33771-2726



Hong Wang

From: junkola77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Hollister <junkola77
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM

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
Susan Hollister
311 S Main St Winter Garden, FL 34787-3530



Hong Wang

From: julp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johanna Purvis <ju1p@everyactioncustom.com>
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
Johanna Purvis
120 N Coconut Palm Blvd Tavernier, FL 33070-2226



Ho_ng Wang

From: vnelson64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valorie Pitts <vnelson64
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:22 AM

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
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Valorie Pitts
140 NE 512th St Old Town, FL 32680-3815



Hogg Wang

From: samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson
<samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lauren Johnson
217 Highlands Glen Cir Winter Springs, FL 32708-5787



Honc_; Wang

From: castorjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Castor Morales
<castorjr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Please keep net metering in place as is and help continue the expansion of renewable energy.

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
Castor Morales
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024



Hong Wang

From: dan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Penoff <dan@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As someone who's former career was in the power generation business, when | moved to Florida in the 1990s | was
stunned to know that Florida is, and continues to be, one of the worst states as far as consumer point of use solar
systems. Why? Because the electric utilities have been successful in lobbying the legislature to write and pass regulations
that prevent consumers from utilizing solar energy at a reasonable cost.

How can Florida be the "Sunshine State" yet have some of the least "consumer friendly” solar power regulations in the
nation?

Eliminating or reducing the availability of net metering essentially kneecaps the consumer who wants to reduce their
consumption of energy produced by carbon generating sources that contribute to global warming such as coal and natural
gas.

Regardless of the effect this change would have on the renewable power/solar industry in Florida, which is significant at
the least, it's an affront to the consumer, who should have the right to produce their own power and receive payment for
excess power generated and returned to the grid.

I strongly urge you to stand up to utilities who have run roughshod over the end user for years in Florida and vote against
the elimination of net metering. After all, who does this benefit the most? Your fellow citizens or the stockholders of the

electric utilities?

As a postscript, solar power can and will make a significant difference on how rapidly we as a state can recover from
natural disasters, like hurricanes. Why would you do anything that would harm the recovery efforts of the people who live
here?

Sincerely,
Daniel Penoff
Valrico, FL 33596



Hong Wang

From: JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Forbes
<JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM

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
John Forbes
304 NE 99th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2437



HongWang

From: rbookman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Bookman
<rbookman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Thank you for your service on the FPSC.

| know that you each work diligently in the public interest and seek to balance competing interests.

I am writing to urge you to continue your support for net metering.

| believe that the long-term increase in resilience that a distributed solar system provides is worthy of your continued
support. Net metering is a critical component to make this affordable for home owners like me.

This should complement and not replace the utility scale power generation we have from FP&L. This partnership between
homeowners and FP&L is the right thing for my community and for Florida.

With a warming earth increasing the power of storms, an increase in decentralization of power generation is one way to
increase our ability to adapt to a changing environment. My partial independence from the grid will help my family and
those of my neighbors here in Coral Gables in the event of a prolonged outage such as the one we experienced with
Hurricane Andrew. 23 days without power. | don't want to repeat that again.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,
Richard Bookman
5907 Riviera Dr Coral Gables, FL 33146-2702



Hong Wan'c.;

From: profrtaylor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Taylor
<profrtaylor@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rodney Taylor
2700 S Atlantic Ave Daytona Beach, FL 32118-5702



Hong Wang

From: kakeller1973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Keller <kakeller1973
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
Katherine Keller
5211 Antares Ct Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4583



Honﬂang

From: ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arianne Traverso
<ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay.

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
Arianne Traverso
535 NE 139th St North Miami, FL 33161-3109



Hong Wan&

From: heathmeeks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heath Meeks
<heathmeeks@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Heath Meeks
Orlando, FL 32824



Hong Wang

From: masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton
<masingleton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

I am a Miami native born & raised. | saved to install solar on our home and it has NOT eliminated my FPL bills, but
reduced them, whicle also generating free electricity for FPL.

| strongly urge you to NOT vote to eliminate net metering. We are a sunshine state, but FPL remains too joined at the hip

to their investors, not their CUSTOMERS!
In addition, in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Martha Singleton
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625



Hon_g Wang

From: rwhthood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Hood
<rwhthood@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:16 AM

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
Richard Hood
2203 Wembley Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-7109



Hong Wang

From: b2coy2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Coy <b2coy2
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
Barbara Coy
2622 Monterey St Sarasota, FL 34231-5214



Hong Wang

From: jsevilla77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julio sevilla <jsevilla77
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:21 AM

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
julio sevilla
Sanford, FL 32771



Hong Wang

From: dentophile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Solomon
<dentophile@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:06 AM

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
Robert Solomon
5016 Bimini Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-2017



Hong Wang

From: hightraveler37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Wiley <hightraveler37
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
Susan Wiley
4112 23rd Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-3356



Hong Wanc_;

From: davidp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Parker
<davidp@everyactioncustom.com>

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
David Parker
524 Pelican Ky Atlantic Bch, FL 32233-4300



Hong Wang

From: Cody Mitchem <cody.mitchem34@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

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

Cody Mitchem

Mr Cody Mitchem
cody.mitchem34@gmail.com
6734 Lauren Trace ct

Milton , FI 32570



Honr_; Wang_

From: Joan Gale <Joan.Gale.53011910@p2a.co>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:20 AM
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
industry. '

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

Joan Gale

214 Mansfield E

Boca Raton, FL 33434



Hong Wang]

From: trislp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Smith <trislp@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:52 PM

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
Laura Smith
2016 Foxboro Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8658





